19 September 2019

Otago Regional Council

Private Bag 1954
Dunedin 9054

By Email: alexandra.king@orc.govt.nz

Dear Alex

CRIFFEL WATER LIMITED - RM16.093.01 — AMENDMENT OF APPLICATION

1.

As you are aware, there have been discussions occurring between CWL and the

Applicants for RM18.345 with respect to their respective applications. The purpose of
those discussions has been to see whether the parties can achieve an ‘agreed approach’

to their respective applications that provides certainty in assessing the effects of the

individual applications and the cumulative effects of them. We are pleased to advise that
an agreement has been reached and as such CWL seeks to amend its application. The

amendment of the CWL'’s application is prefaced on total catchment primary and
supplementary allocation being determined as set in the table below.

CWL Application as at 19
September 2019

Catchment Allocation

Primary
allocation take
rate

358l/s

538l/s

Water use

Irrigation, stockwater and domestic

First
Supplementary
allocation take
rate

1701/s

250l/s

Second
Supplementary
allocation take
rate

80l/s

166l/s

Primary
allocation
Volume for
Irrigation

Irrigation 4,570,995m>
Season

Monthly 847,180m’

N/A

Primary
Allocation
Minimum Flow

180I/s

180I/s

Supplementary
Allocation
Volume for
Irrigation

2,899,890m>

N/A
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First
Supplementary 788l/s 788l/s
Minimum flow
Second
Supplementary 1038I/s 1038I/s
Minimum flow
CWL Residual 90l/s
flow below the N/A
weir
Flow sharing Offered N/A
Irrigation N/A
Command Area 1500ha
Irrigation Area 1019ha N/A
Stockwater / N/A
Domestic Supply Section 14
Review condition | Standard plus review if Weir
upgraded in a way that affects N/A
leakage and potential provision of
residual flows.
Term TBD — up to 35 years N/A

2. The draft conditions previously circulated in relation to the CWL application will form the
basis of the conditions that will be proposed by CWL to give effect to the above.

3.  If you have questions or wish to discuss further please do not hesitate to contact us.

Yours faithfully
GALLAWAY COOK ALLAN

b et A ZMQQ

Bridget Irving
Partner (Dunedin)

Email: bridget.irving@gallawaycookallan.co.nz
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